
JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 (Phone) 
(503) 660-6612 (Cell) 
(505)982-2131 (Fnx) 

July 20,2011 

Via fax 

Jami Bailey, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Please dismiss the following cases: 

Case 14658 (Mewbourne Oil Company) 

Cases 14692-14697 (Cimarex Energy Co. (The Cimarex cases were previously 
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Please continue the following cases to the August 4th docket: 

Cases 14627 & 14628 (Nadel and Gussman Permian, L.L.C.) 

Counsel of record do not object to the continuance. 

Very truly yours, 

J4mes Bruce 

Counsel of record 
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